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AREA FARMS C. 1900

RESEARCH OF LOCAL FARMS AND FARMERS, LISTED IN THE BRIGHTON ARGUS: THEIR BACKGROUND
AND LOCATION CONTINUES. MAPLE LAWN FARM 1N FRANK PROSSER'S NAME IS THE SUBJECT OF
THIS 1SSUE. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION READERS CAN PROVIDE WILL BE WELCOME.

AMONG THE VERY EARLY FAMILIES’' NAMES RECORDED IN THE VILLAGE CEMETERY RECORDS, AND
WHOSE FARMS WERE ALSO LISTED IN THE C.1900 ARGUS, ONE FINDS THE NAME OF PRDSSER.
JOINING THE MANY WHO WERE STREAMING INTO MICHIGAN AND BRIGHTON TOWNSHIP, IN THE

MID 1830s, were CHARLES AND ELMINA Prosser FroM GeNeSEe County, New York. Lypra Pros-
SER, WHO PERHAPS WAS HIS SISTER, CAME WITH THEM OR SHORTLY AFTER. RECORDS INDICATE
SHE OWNED LAND, SWi SEX, Section 18, on June 18, 1852. SHE 1S LISTED IN THE 1850 AND
1860 CENSUS OF THE TOWNSHIP. LYDIA, wHO DIED SepTemper 17, 1869, CHARLES, DECEMBER
30, 1893 anp ELMinA, June 13, 1890, ARe BURIED IN THE VILLAGE CEMETERY. ALSO A DAUG-
HTER, LOVISA, A THREE YEAR OLD GRANDDAUGHTER AND OTHER RELATIVES.

CHARLES AND ELMINA ARE NOTED AS ORIGINAL PURCHASERS OF 120 ACRES IN THE SE! oF Sec-
TION 16, OcToBER, 1841, BOUNDED BY VAN AMBURG AND SE1TZ (FORMERLY SKEMAN) ROADS. By
1859 J. CHRISTIAN OWNS THE SOUTH 80 ACRES WITH HOUSE, WHICH LATER BURNED, INDICATED ON

THE MAP. THE REMAINING 40 ACRES ARE OWNED BY J. STANFIELD, WITH A HOUSE, WHICH
IS STILL STANDING.

I[N MARCH, 1846, CHARLES ALSO LOCATED ALONG BOTH SIDES OF THE GRAND RIver TRaIL (sec-
T10NS 19 anD 30) wiTH CHALLIS ROAD ON THE SECTION LINE, FROM ELDER GEORGE PosT, A Bap-
TIST SOCIETY MINISTER, FROM ALLEGHENY COUNTY, New York. JusT NE OF THE Davis MepicaL
CENTER, PERHAPS UNDER CINEMA DRIVE, CHARLES SET UP A BRICK YARD. "HERE HE MADE THE FIRST
BRICKS MADE IN THE TOWNSHIP.” THESE WERE DESIGNATED TO BE USED FOR CHIMNEYS. “...ND

RESIDENT AT THE TIME HAVING ASPIRED TO THE LUXURY OF A BRICK DWELLING.” (1880 HIisTory)
THE BRIGHTON MALL OCCUPIES THE REMAINDER OF THAT SITE.

[N 1846 CHARLES ALSO owns 160 Acres 1N SEY SEcTioN 18 AND BUILT A BRICK HOUSE ON THE
WEST SIDE OF HUNTER ROAD ABOUT 3/4 MILES SOUTH OF HYNE. IN 1895 THE NAME OF SON-IN-
LAW, JOHN HUNTER, IS NOTED ON THE EAST HALF OF THIS PIECE WITH SON FRANK’S NAME ON
THE WEST 80. FRANK ALSO OwNED 60 ACRES IN THE SW! oF SecTion 9, onN HYNE ROAD EAST OF
OLp 23 (HARTLAND/FLINT RoAD). We BELIEVE MAPLE LAWN FARM IS THE NAME GIVEN THIS SITE.
A PRINCIPLE SOURCE OF INCOME IS FROM HIS CUSTOM THRESHING BUSINESS. NORMALLY SET UP
IN A FARMER'S BARN YARD, THE HUGE THRESHING MACHINE WAS PROBABLY STEAM DRIVEN. THE
GRAIN WOULD HAVE ALREADY BEEN CUT, BUNDLED AND BROUGHT TO THE YARD FOR THRESHING.

THE GRAIN WAS FUNNELED INTO WAITING BAGS, THE STRAW FORMING AN IMMENSE GOLDEN STACK.
A SECOND PIECE OF EQUIPMENT, A PORTABLE SAW MILL, WAS ANOTHER MEANS OF PROVIDING FOR
HIS FAMILY. THIS WAS PROBABLY STEAM POWERED EARLY ON AND LATER BY A GASOLINE ENGINE.
FRANK'S SEVEN CHILDREN, THREE OF WHICH WERE BOYS, MUST HAVE BEEN A SIGNIFICANT SOURCE
OF SUPPORT FOR THE LABOR ENTAILED WITH RUNNING A FARM AND A BUSINESS. (COMPILED BY
MARIEANNA BAIR FROM EARLY ATLASSES; BILL PLESS’ SUPPLEMENT TO VILLAGE CeMETERY Re-
corps; 1880 History oF LivinesToN COUNTY: OBITUARIES AND EARLY LAND OWNERS AND SET-
TLERS OF LivinNGsToN CounTy BY MiLTON CHARBONEAU.)



